# Division of Water Quality Utah Department of Environmental Quality Request for Public Comment

#### **Purpose of Public Comment**

In compliance with the groundwater contamination reporting requirements of R317-6.15-B-1, Utah Administrative Code, a formal release report was made to the Division of Water Quality (DWQ) of a release of petroleum to the subsurface environment.

## **Site Information**

Responsible Party Name: Transwest Pick-A-Part

Facility Location: 3586 North 2000 West, Farr West, UT

The release of diesel fuel from a crusher fuel tank was reported 27 February 2017. Petroleum has been detected in the groundwater at this site. Diesel fuel thought to have originated from this release has been found in the groundwater on the property and must be remediated to State standards.

Subsurface Investigation has demonstrated that Diesel Fuel up to 99.2 mg/L contaminates the groundwater in a northern location (MW6), northwest of the crusher diesel fuel tank. The groundwater contamination is confined to the release property.

Subsurface soils were not found to exceed any applicable standard.

Soil around MW6, about 1,500 yd<sup>3</sup> will be removed and stockpiled on the property. Soil found to be contaminated above Tier 1 Screening Criteria will be removed and disposed at a licensed soil disposal facility.

Exposed groundwater will be treated with 10% hydrogen peroxide. After dosing the exposed water with hydrogen peroxide, the water will be sampled. This procedure will be repeated until the dissolved diesel fuel contamination is below the Tier 1 Screening Level of 10 mg/L.

Following achievement of the clean up target, the stockpiled soil will be backfilled into the excavation. All monitor wells will be abandoned.

#### **Public Comments**

The public is invited to review and comment on the proposed Corrective Action Plan (CAP). At the conclusion of the comment period, the CAP will either be approved as presented or modified, based on public feedback.

Public comments are invited any time prior to July 28, 2017. Written comments may be directed to the Division of Water Quality, P.O. Box 144870, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4870. All comments received prior to July 28, 2017 will be considered in the formulation of the final CAP. A public hearing may be held if written requests are received within the first 15 days of this public comment period that demonstrate significant public interest and substantive issues exist to warrant holding a hearing.

## **Additional Information**

The CAP and Contaminant Investigation Reports are available for review online at: <a href="http://www.deq.utah.gov/NewsNotices/notices/water/index.htm">http://www.deq.utah.gov/NewsNotices/notices/water/index.htm</a>

Related documents are available for review during normal business hours at the Division of Water Quality, 195 N. 1950 W., Salt Lake City. Additional information may be obtained by calling Wynn John at (801) 536-4355 or by writing the aforementioned address.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with special needs (including auxiliary communicative aids and services) should contact Dana Powers, Office of Human Resources at (801) 536-4413 (TDD 536-4414).